
 

 P.O. BOX 119 

 GJOA HAVEN, NU  X0B 1J0            k NK5 wmo Ep5 vt mpq   

 TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 

FAX: (867) 360-6369 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI 

 

Memo 

 To:   Nanisivik Distribution List 

 From:   Alexandra Thomson, Nanisivik Coorodinator 

 Subject: Deadline for Additional Information and Comments 

 Date:     August 5, 2002 

  

As per our letter of July 29th 2002 regarding follow-up to the Nanisivik public hearing, the deadline for 
all additional arguments and other written documentation must be submitted to the Nunavut Water 
Board (NWB) by Wednesday August 14, 2002 at 5:00pm, in Inuktitut and English if not simultaneously 
translated at the hearing. All intervenors will be given until Friday August 23, 2002 at 5:00pm to 
comment on the additional information that was received in the previous week. These comments 
must also be submitted both in English and Inuktitut. There will be no extensions to this deadline 
since the Board will be making its decision immediately following the receipt of all submissions on this 
date.  

If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Alexandra Thomson, 
Nanisivik Coordinator 


